

Robert Christian Wimmeroth

Senior RTW Designer and creative consultant

M: rwimmeroth@googlemail.com T: +4915751615803 IG: @vwimmeroth

Senior Womens RTW designer with 9 years of experience across New York, Milan, Berlin and Paris
Fluent in both the creative and technical sides of a collection: concept, pattern, fit, product.
Currently consulting for international labels in Paris and Shanghai

Work experience

Freelance senior RTW designer and creative consultant

February 2023 - ongoing, Paris & Berlin

RTW collections and creative direction for Unica Atelier (Shanghai), The Frankie Shop (Paris), Stryke Studio (Herno Laminar, Adish), Olivia Ballard, Yolanda Zobel and others. Services include concept, design and sample review.

Trussardi - RTW Designer & creative patternmaker

August 2022 - February 2023, Milan

RTW design and pattern making, research, fittings, sample development, tech design, creation of mock-ups

Ioannes - RTW Designer & creative patternmaker

Summer 2021 & Summer 2022, Berlin

RTW design, pattern making, fittings, sample making, product management

Situationist - RTW & Accessories Designer

September 2021 - March 2022, Tbilisi

Designer for RTW, jewelry and accessories, creative research, pattern making

Sub architects - Junior Designer and Researcher

November 2019 - June 2021, Berlin

Design, technical research (textiles, architectural surfaces), sample development, project management for luxury and high-end clients including **Balenciaga** and **Diesel**

Alexander Wang - Design intern

October 2017 - April 2018, New York City

WRTW design & development, creation of runway pieces and embellishments, tech design, research

Education

3D Fashion Design (Clo3D)

ProQ-Akademie

2023

Fashion Design (Bachelor of Arts)

University of Applied Sciences, Berlin

2015-2019

Women's tailoring & fashion design apprenticeship (Diploma)

HBLA Herbststrasse, Vienna

2012-2014

Skills

- Design RTW & runway
- Research
- Styling
- Creative patternmaking
- Clo3D
- Fittings (creative & technical)
- Adobe Creative Suite (Ai, Id, Ps)
- Product management

Languages

- German (native)
- English (business)
- French (intermed.)
- Japanese (intermed.)
- Italian (intermed.)